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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Sept. 16, 1957

Joe H. Goodman
Box 2481
Midland, Tex.

Attention: l!ir. Edwin Boggs
Gentlenen:

Your letter of September 11, 1957 raquasted that a gas pro-
retion unit be assigned your Moberly "C" Well No. 9-P Sec. 20,
T.26’s’ R“37“El

This 1s to advise you that on September 6, 1957 this well
was classified as a gas well in the Rhodes Oil Pool and will be
prorated in accordance with the Rhodes Oil Pool rules. Order
R=520 prohibits the formation of gas units in this area, there-
fore your application is herewith returned.

In the future any application for an exception to Conmission
Orders or Rules and Regulations should be directed to Mr. A. L.
P:rter, Director, Box 871, Sants Fe.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

R. F. Montgoaery
Proration Manager
RFM/mc
ancl.
cc-A, L. Porter, th, Dixector
OCCy Santa Fe
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